Supplemental Educational Services 
Q & A From Pre-Application Conference – March 25, 2011
		
	Q. #
	Questions
	Answers

	1. 
	This seems to be a very complicated program.  Is there one document for vendors that pull’s together the overall program? 
	Yes, the SES Provider Manual.  Here is the link: http://schools.nyc.gov/NR/rdonlyres/62C1F6FF-9C93-4E70-8568-2FD3A4432638/0/COMPAREFY11MANUALFINAL82510.pdf



	2. 
	Can we supply a copy of SED approval of our RFQ or does it have to be original?
	Copy is fine. You need to submit your approved SED RFQ even if your work-plan and budget/costs are the same as last contract.

	3. 
	What happens if we go over our budget?
	Budgets are required only to assure that pricing is fair and reasonable. We recognize that actual expenses revenues will vary to some degree. 

	4. 
	Is the Per Pupil Allocation (PPA) unique for each school district?
	NYC (5 boroughs) has 1 PPA for all districts within the city.

	5. 
	What is the fingerprint fee?
	Contact the Division of Human Resources’ Office of Personnel Investigations (“OPI”) at: (718) 935-2668. For more information, visit:
http://schools.nyc.gov/Offices/DHR/Fingerprinting+Employee+IDs+and+Smart+Cards.htm

	6. 
	Can we amend our contract to add sites?
	Yes, if it doesn’t contradict the SED approved RFQ.

	7. 
	What is the 9% School Facility Reduction? 
	Providers are required to discount pricing by nine percent (9%) for services conducted in DOE classroom space.  Budgets should take this into account. 

	8. 
	Is the 9% School Facility Reduction required if we are an ongoing after-school program?  
	Yes.

	9. 
	Are Extended Use fees ever waived by schools?  If yes, then how to account for it in my budget?
	Some schools may waive extended use fees, especially if they already have lots of after-school programs in place.  Each school makes its own decisions. 

	10. 
	If we are incumbent vendor and only want to change our budget, then how much more time does it take to review our application and get a contract?
	Figure a month if everything is in order and there are no issues regarding the reasonableness of pricing.

	11. 
	Is there a limit on the number of hours we can propose?
	No.  There is only a cap on spending per child.

	12. 
	Does fingerprinting/ clearance need to occur before submitting application?
	No.  Clearance must happen before services start.

	13. 
	We have a contract can we amend the program or rates?
	Yes.  If you just want to amend rates, then you may submit a request to change the rate.  If you are seeking to change your work plan, we will only consider it if it is consistent with the SED approved RFQ.  

	14. 
	How many cycles are in the program if a provider has a 12 week program
	Programs run from October-June or during the summer. 

	15. 
	How does a vendor use the DOE’s PETS database?
	Once the contract is in place, the program office will provide designated staff with a link to PETS and the logins credentials. Contracted vendors will begin entering their staff into PETS.  As employees are added to a roster, your staff can confirm their eligibility.   Staff using this database will have access to the roster to view eligible and ineligible staff. Designated staff will be responsible to actively maintain their rosters and update work status to indicate if the employee is working (active) or is not working (inactive).  When an employee becomes ineligible, PETS sends an email to notify you that the employee is no longer eligible to work with students or access student data and must be removed from that work setting.  After pulling the employee, you should then update their work status in PETS from ‘Active’ to ‘Inactive’.  You will receive daily reminders until you have updated the status.
See this link to view the PET user manual:   http://schools.nyc.gov/NR/rdonlyres/14A24E85-9043-4223-B472-95B75443E969/0/PETSv2VendorUserGuide4.pdf

	16. 
	If a provider has their SES main office in another state and they needs PETS clearance, will they be able to do this?
	Yes.

	17. 
	Can services be on-line?
	Yes.

	18. 
	Can I provide services from Oct-June and summer months?
	Only if provided for in the SED approved RFQ.

	19. 
	Will I get paid beyond my maximum hours?
	No.  

	20. 
	What are the enrollment periods?
	Though not set, there will be at least two enrollment periods, the first probably in October, will last three weeks.  The second, probably in January, will last two weeks.

	21. 
	Are snacks allowed during the time when we can charge the hourly rate?
	No.
	

	22. 
	What are vendor fairs?
	These are school based forums for parents to meet to select providers.  Schools will arrange and notify you.
	

	23. 
	When are Student Learning Plans due?
	Student Education Plans are due within two sessions of the assessment test and prior to the first billing.
	

	24. 
	Can I include marketing and recruiting costs in my budget?
	Yes.
	

	25. 
	What are the payment terms?
	Payment is based on student attendance on an hourly rate which is negotiated with each provider. See this link for more information: http://schools.nyc.gov/NR/rdonlyres/62C1F6FF-9C93-4E70-8568-2FD3A4432638/0/COMPAREFY11MANUALFINAL82510.pdf
1. Services are rendered
2. Attendance is uploaded to Vendor Portal and validated
3. Provider converts a valid attendance batch to an invoice
4. vendor certifies the invoice
5. Payment is processed on the DOE end.  If vendor has signed up for E-commerce, the vendor is paid within 10 business days.  If vendor has not signed up for E-commerce, payments are made in less than 45 days after certification, provided there are no discrepancies.
6. Other program rules apply.
	

	26. 
	How do I invoice for payment?
	Invoicing is computerized via the DOE Vendor Portal, an automated system.  You may view the Vendor Portal guide at this website: http://schools.nyc.gov/NR/rdonlyres/FAAA7F68-FD1B-43E8-BAFF-13D5440BE5E0/0/VendorportalguideforSES_updated032610.pdf
	

	27. 
	Are charter schools eligible for SES?
	John V. Lindsay Wildcat is the only charter school currently required to offer SES services in NYC. The DOE is not obligated to do anything in regard to charter schools.  The charter schools must make their own arrangements for students to receive SES services and must pay for services from their own Title I funding.
	

	28. 
	Is E-Commerce required?
	No.
	

	29. 
	If our price is PPA, is that by definition, a reasonable price?
	Not necessarily.
	

	30. 
	Are incentives allowed?
	All incentives must be approved by the SED in the RFQ.
	

	31. 
	What is the Extended Use School Permit? And where do I obtain one?
	Extended use permits provide for the use of school facilities outside of normal school hours. The application is presented to the principal and custodian for approval. You can obtain an Extended Use School Permit form here: http://schools.nyc.gov/NR/rdonlyres/F2381D29-283D-4428-AD06-2FB6BBD38782/0/ExtendedUsePermit.pdf
	

	32. 
	How much does a permit cost?
	There is a minimum permit charge of $50.00.  Otherwise, permit costs are calculated on a per room bases.  Classroom space costs $2.00 per hour/per room.
	

	33. 
	What is an Engagement Notice?
	After permit approval, the principal and provider sign an Engagement Notice which is an agreement between the provider and principal that you will use classroom space and abide by all rules, regulations and procedures.  A copy of the signed Engagement Notice must be submitted to the DOE SES Office. (Att: SES Program Director).  See this website for an Engagement form: http://schools.nyc.gov/RulesPolicies/NCLB/SES/Providers/KeyDocumentsandResources/Prov_Resources.htm
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